

CMP434 Implementing Connections Reform

CM095 Implementing Connections Reform

Workgroup Meeting 16, 18 July 2024
Online Meeting via Teams

WELCOME



Agenda

Topics to be discussed	Lead
Timeline	Chair
Scene Setting – Workgroup 16	Proposer
Review and Agree the CMP434 Specific Workgroup Consultation Questions	ALL
Review and Finalise the CM095 Workgroup Consultation	ALL
Actions and Query Log	Chair
Any Other Business	Chair
Next Steps	Chair

Timeline

Claire Goult – ESO Code Administrator

CMP434 Implementing Connections Reform Timeline

Pre-Workgroup	
Proposal raised	19/04/24
Presented to Panel	26/04/24
Workgroups	
CMP434 Workgroup 1	07/05/24
CMP434 Workgroup 2	14/05/24
CMP434 Workgroup 3	16/05/24
CMP434 Workgroup 4	22/05/24
CMP434 Workgroup 5	28/05/24
CMP434 Workgroup 6	05/06/24
CMP434 Workgroup 7	11/06/24
CMP434 Workgroup 8	13/06/24
CMP434 Workgroup 9	18/06/24
CMP434 Workgroup 10	20/06/24
CMP434 Workgroup 11	25/06/24
CMP434 Workgroup 12	01/07/24
CMP434 Workgroup 13	04/07/24
CMP434 Workgroup 14	11/07/24
CMP434 Workgroup 15	16/07/24
CMP434 Workgroup 16	18/07/24
CMP434 Workgroup Consultation	25/07/24 – 06/08/24

Post Workgroup Consultation		
CMP434 Workgroup 17	13/08/24	Consultation review of responses
CMP434 Workgroup 18	19/08/24	Workgroup for Alternatives discussion
CMP434 Workgroup 19	20/08/24	Finalise solution
CMP434 Workgroup 20	27/08/24	Finalise solution + Alternative Vote
CMP434 Workgroup 21	03/09/24	Original legal text
CMP434 Workgroup 22	11/09/24	WACM legal text
CMP434 Workgroup 23	17/09/24	Finalise WG Report & ToR, WG vote
CMP434 Workgroup Report to Panel	20/09/24	
CMP434 Panel to agree whether ToR have been met	25/09/24	Special Panel
Post Workgroups		
CMP434 Code Administrator Consultation	26/09/24 – 10/10/24	
CMP434 Draft Final Modification Report to Panel	16/10/24	
CMP434 Final Modification Report to Panel to check Votes	22/10/24	Special Panel
CMP434 Final Modification to Ofgem	22/10/24	
CMP434 Decision Date	13/12/24	
CMP434 Implementation Date	01/01/25	

CM095 Implementing Connections Reform Timeline

Pre-Workgroup	
Proposal raised	19/04/24
Presented to Panel	26/04/24
Workgroups	
CM095 Workgroup 1	07/05/24
CM095 Workgroup 2	14/05/24
CM095 Workgroup 3	16/05/24
CM095 Workgroup 4	22/05/24
CM095 Workgroup 5	28/05/24
CM095 Workgroup 6	05/06/24
CM095 Workgroup 7	11/06/24
CM095 Workgroup 8	13/06/24
CM095 Workgroup 9	18/06/24
CM095 Workgroup 10	20/06/24
CM095 Workgroup 11	25/06/24
CM095 Workgroup 12	01/07/24
CM095 Workgroup 13	04/07/24
CM095 Workgroup 14	11/07/24
CM095 Workgroup 15	16/07/24
CM095 Workgroup 16	18/07/24
CM095 Workgroup Consultation	25/07/24 – 06/08/24

Post Workgroup Consultation		
CM095 Workgroup 17	13/08/24	Consultation review of responses
CM095 Workgroup 18	19/08/24	Workgroup for Alternatives discussion
CM095 Workgroup 19	20/08/24	Finalise solution
CM095 Workgroup 20	27/08/24	Finalise solution + Alternative Vote
CM095 Workgroup 21	03/09/24	Original legal text
CM095 Workgroup 22	11/09/24	WACM legal text
CM095 Workgroup 23	17/09/24	Finalise WG Report & ToR, WG vote
CM095 Workgroup Report to Panel	20/09/24	
CM095 Panel to agree whether ToR have been met	25/09/24	Special Panel
Post Workgroups		
CM095 Code Administrator Consultation	26/09/24 – 10/10/24	
CM095 Draft Final Modification Report to Panel	16/10/24	
CM095 Final Modification Report to Panel to check Votes	22/10/24	Special Panel
CM095 Final Modification to Ofgem	22/10/24	
CM095 Decision Date	13/12/24	
CM095 Implementation Date	01/01/25	

WG16 Scene Setting

Joe Henry – ESO Proposer

Meeting Objectives

What is the focus of the meeting?

- To review and agree the CMP434 Workgroup consultation questions
- To review and finalise the CM095 Workgroup consultation

What is the ask of the workgroup?

- To agree Workgroup specific consultation questions for CMP434
- To review and finalise the CM095 Workgroup consultation

What is the desired output of the meeting?

- To finalise the CMP434 and CM095 Workgroup consultations

What should not be discussed?

- Whether you agree/disagree with the Proposers solution

Review and finalise the CMP434 Specific Workgroup Consultation Questions

All

Review and finalise the CM095 Workgroup Consultation

All

Actions and Query Log

Claire Goult – ESO Code Administrator

Action	Workgroup	Owner	Action	Due by	Status
3	WG1	JH	Tighten up the language RE: User Commitment Methodology/ Final Sums	WG2	N/A
7	WG2	JH	Explain the interaction of CMP434 with GC0117, consider the potential impact if GC0117 approved such as a need for an additional code modification	WG3	N/A
11	WG2	ALL	Add agenda time to respond to papers provided by Workgroup members	WG4	Open
20	WG6	JN/AQ	Consider legal perspective on NESO designation	TBC	Open
22	WG6	JH	Consider if an impact assessment by the ESO on the proposed solution is achievable within the current timescales	TBC	Open
23	WG7	LH	Clarify the ESO Position as to why the capacity reallocation process is out of scope for CMP434	TBC	Open
24	WG7	MO	Consult ESO legal team to consider using existing legal definitions for clarification (substantial modification) and reconsider terminology being used (material/significant/allowable)	TBC	Open
25	WG7	LH/SG	Update on the Technology Change Policy Paper and consider request to share prior to consultation (will not be included as not published until after 25 July)	TBC	Closed
26	WG7	SMEs	Provide a list of policy documents envisaged for TMO4+ and for which details are not within scope of CMP434 (e.g.CNDM). Also provide a list of their contents/principles the documents are using if not available for the WG consultation	TBC	Open
29	WG9	MO/AQ	In terms of the 3 year long stop cancellation of sites/capacity provide detail to what element of the CUSC is being referenced and how this is envisaged to work?	TBC	Open
30	WG9	AQ	To explain how the dispute process will fit into the statutory approach (legal route)	TBC	Open
31	WG9	MO	More detail requested by Workgroup to make a judgement on Connection Point and Capacity Reservation (including offshore)	TBC	Open
32	WG9	MO	Clarify TO/ESO in terms of CNDM and what would get into the Gate 1 offer	TBC	Open

Action	Workgroup	Owner	Action	Due by	Status
35	WG10	AC/AQ	ESO to confirm whether additional uncertainty clauses (which have been appearing in offers recently) will remain	TBC	Open
36	WG10	AC/AQ	ESO to consider doing duplication checks on LoAs given info received today on G1 offers, to avoid buying LoAs off each other.	TBC	Open
37	WG10	AC/AQ	To confirm Gate 1 contracts are formal binding contracts and clarify terminology accordingly	TBC	Open
38	WG11	MO	To expand on licence change conditions/obligations	TBC	Open
39	WG11	MO	To share ESO suggested Licensed offer timescales changes from 3 months with the Workgroup	TBC	Open
40	WG11	RF	To share licence changes programme timescales with Workgroup	TBC	Open

Any Other Business

Claire Goult – ESO Code Administrator

Next Steps
Claire Goult – ESO Code Administrator